LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
mﬂ""‘x‘-hlwn 1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913834
124 ACTON ST DRAW ID: 148
ATTN: JEANNE BEIN DATE: Julv9,2015
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:

CONTRACT ID: CUSTOMER ID: MASTATE

CAMERAS Massstatepolic PO #: P.O. 14-1080-08
LOCATION: Terms: NetO

WORK PERFORMED CAMERAS AND ACCESS CONTOL INSTALLED AT -MASS STATE POLICE .
P.0.14-1080-OSD01-0SD10-00000000102:12

AMOUNT DUE § 75,144.80

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $75,144.80

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

... JuL 13 2015
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West, Katherine (POL)

From: Sennott, Mary (POL)

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 12:46 PM
To: West, Katherine (POL)

Subject: Fw I Cameras

Katherine,

The answer is Oyes. See below. | was on vacation that week and must have not forwarded to you.
Sorry for any issues. Mary

LR R S R L R S R R RS R R R R R YR
Detective Lieutenant Mary M. Sennott
Massachusetts State Police

Forensic and Technology Center

124 Acton St.

Maynard, Ma 01754

978-451-3402

Fax# 978-451-3301
mary.sennott@massmail.state.ma.us

From: Mark Machesky [mailto:MMachesky@lan-tel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:39 PM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); John Bartolomucci; Sennott, Mary (POL)
Subject: RE: Cameras

Yes

Mark Machesky

Senior Security Technician
1400 Providence Highway
Norwood, MA 02062
Office: 617 551 8599
Cell: 6172128944
Fax: 781 551 8667
www.lan-tel.com

------- Original message --------

From: "Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)"

Date:07/29/2015 13:45 (GMT-05:00)

To: Mark Machesky , John Bartolomucci , "Sennott, Mary (POL)"

1




Subject: -Cameras

Mark

| just wanted to confirm that the- camera project was completed on 6/30/15. Is that the correct date?

Bruce Cranstoun
Evidence Control Operations Supervisor
Evidence Control Unit
Forensic Services Group - Forensic Support
Massachusetts State Police Crime Laboratory
Office: (413) 205-1875
Cell: (978) 460-4243

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other
applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not
an intended recipient of this message, please nofify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer sysiem. Any use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
L N - TE I I 781.551.8599 Fax 781.561.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID; 9913696
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID; 148
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER DATE: June 1.2015
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:

conTRACT ID: [ CUSTOMER ID: -

MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD PO #:
LOCATION: Terms: Net 30

2014 - 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS
MONTHLY BILLING FOR: JUNE 2015 $1,625.00
ATTN: KATHERINE WEST

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE | $1,525.00)|
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

. JUN D3 2015
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LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

LA_N" TEL 1400 Providence Hwy

Communications, Inc. Suite 2000

Invoice

Norwood, MA 02062
(781)551-8599

Date: 6/9/2015
Invoice No.: 12284
Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE Service at: MASS STATE POLICE

124 ACTON STREET
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER

MAYNARD, MA 01754

Customer ID: -

Description: _ Repair Reference: Work Order -
Terms: PO Number: 14-1080-OSD
| Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount |

PO 14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:27

RELOCATED| AND WIRED THEM DUE TO
CONSTRUCTION AND DEMO WORK ON WALLS

REPLACED BROKEN HINGE

TOTAL INVOICE = $1,249.00

Wl 17 | IS Subtotal: 1,249.00
PO CTASIDIS Lam LS 1Y A Sales Tax: 0.00
N0 - it Autiar A IE LS 1ANTE| Total Due: 1,249.00




West, Katherine (POL)

From: Sennott, Mary (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 2:22 PM
To: West, Katherine (P

Subject: re-Lan-Tel work in

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Facilities, Services

Katherine,

Mark from Lan-Tel got back to me that he finished all of the work in regards to the movement of the_
yesterday. He advised me that he went over it with Joe Previte.

e ofe oo o ofe ofe e ofe e ol o of ool o ol ofe ol o e e ol o o e ok ol ol e e ofe e ol e e e e ofe ol ok e

Detective Lieutenant Mary M. Sennott
Massachusetts State Police

Forensic and Technology Center

124 Acton St,

Maynard, Ma 01754

978-451-3402

Fax# 978-451-3301
mary.sennott@massmail state. ma.us




o .

LAN-TEL

Communications, Inc.

Invoice

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

1400 Providence Hwy
Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
(781)551-8599

Date:

Invoice No.:

Bill to:

5/20/2015
12188

MASS STATE POLICE

124 ACTON STREET

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER
MAYNARD, MA 01754

Customer ID: -

“ K v s |
3%q  1L.5%1U

Service at: MASS STATE POLICE DEVENS

31 MACARTHUR AVENUE
DEVENS, MA 01432

Reference: Work Order -

Terms: PO Number: 102:26
[ Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount |

PO-14-1080-08D01-0SD10-00000000102:26

REMOVAL OF SECURITY EQUIPMENT

QUOTED $1,105.00

MAY 2 2 2015
"Sldls
a@nuwj— et
S1aFHIS

FO#‘C:( 29015 LAN LS Do)
PECA  pyppLasioIsIyn LaNoO |

pag‘b 5|31 (15

Subtotal: 1,105.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
Total Due: 1,105.00




West, Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL) .

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 10:45 AM

To: West, Katherine (POL)

Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL)
Subject: Lan-Tel PO: removing Devens Security System
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Katherine

The removal of the Devens security and access control system has been completed.

Sent from my iPhone



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

e ‘-"-h-.;-,_
Norwood, MA 02062
- 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913617
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID: 146
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER Wl DATE: May 1.2015
MAYNARD, MA 01754 o
SALESPERSON:

contracT i0: | N cusTover io0:

MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD PO #:
LOCATION: Terms: Net 30

2014 - 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS
MONTHLY BILLING FOR: MAY 2015 $1,525.00
ATTN: KATHERINE WEST

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $1 .525.00|
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

Whsn s ndne it date MAY U " 2015
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= LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

LAN-TEL 1400 Providence Hwy

Communications, Inc. Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
Invoice

(781)551-8599

Date: 5/27/2015 PO
Invoice No.: 12232 4\* %o €1 At 19
A8V
Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE Service at: MASS STATE POLICE

124 ACTON STREET
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER

MAYNARD, MA 01754

Customer ID: -
Description:_ Installation Reference: Work Order -

Terms: PO Number: 14-1080-0OSD
| Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount |

PO #14-1080-08D0O1-08D10-00000000102:19

poor STRIKE AT THE |

OFFICE DOOR

QUOTED PRICE - $812.00

pays lio]is

JUN 0 1 2015
215
PoF CTASIOISLANLSIA NN
PRe# PV POLASIOIND 1] L AN OO
Subtotal: 812.00
Sales Tax: 0.00

Total Due: 812.00




orf

LAN-TEL

Communications, Inc.

Invoice

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

Date: 512712015
Invoice No.: 12232

Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE
124 ACTON STREET
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER
MAYNARD, MA 01754

Customer ID: -

1400 Providence Hwy
Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
(781)551-8599

Service at: MASS STATE POLICE

Description: _ Installation Reference: Work Order -
Terms: PO Number: 14-1080-08SD
[ Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount |
PO #14-1080-0SD0O1-0SD10-00000000102:19
I o o sTRiKE AT THE [

OFFICE DOOR

QUOTED PRICE - $812.00
Subtotal: 812.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
Total Due: 812.00




West, Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 4:14 PM
To: West_Katherine (POL)

Subject: Fwd: -Proximity Reader
Katherine

The strike thelfjoffice door was a PO from a few months ago. | will try to find it and forward it to you tomorrow.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark Machesky <MMachesky@lan-tel.com>

Date: May 20, 2015 at 2:14:22 PM EDT

To: "Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)" <bruce.cranstoun@MassMail.State. MA.US>

Cc: "Sennott, Mary (POL)" <mary.sennott@MassMail State.MA.US>, "lwanicki, Richard (POL)"
<richard.iwanicki@MassMail.State. MA.US>, "Halle, Kevin (POL)" <kevin.halle@MassMail.State. MA.US>,
"West, Katherine (POL)" <katherine.west@MassMail.State.MA. US>, "Previte, Joseph (POL)"
<joseph.previte@ MassMail.State. MA.US>

Subject: RE:JJj Proximity Reader

This is all set. The strike for the-door has been replaced as well. Completed monday

afternoon,
compleled. 5]13 5
Mark Machesky
Senior Security Technician
1400 Providence Highway

Norwood, MA 02062
Office: 617 551 8599
Cell: 6172128944
Fax: 781 551 8667
www.lan-tel.com

-------- Original message -------~

From: "Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)"

Date:05/19/2015 11:28 (GMT-05:00)

To: Mark Machesky

Ce: "Sennott, M POL)" , "Iwanicki, Richard (POL)" , "Halle, Kevin (POL)"
Subject: RE: Proximity Reader

OK

Bruce

The preceding email message (imcluding any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other
applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveved only to the designated recipient(s) named above. IT you are not

1



an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all coples el it from your computer system, Any
e, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: Mark Machesky [mailto:MMachesky@lan-tel.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 11:25 AM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Cc: Sennott, WL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL); Halle, Kevin (POL)

Subject: RE: Proximity Reader

Yes. May not make it there till tomorrow before 3pm.

Mark Machesky

Senior Security Technician
1400 Providence Highway
Norwood, MA 02062
Office: 617 551 8599
Cell: 617212 8944
Fax: 781 551 8667
www.lan-tel.com

-==e=-== Original message --------

From: "Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)"

Date:05/19/2015 10:42 (GMT-05:00)

To: Mark Machesky

Cc: "Sennott, Mary (POL)" , "Iwanicki, Richard (POL)" , "Halle, Kevin (POL)"
Subject: Proximity Reader

Mark

The Proximity reader for the_is no longer attached to the wall. It is working, but it is
hanging from the wall by the wires. Can you stop by-and try to re-attach the reader to the wall.

Thanks

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

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the
attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the
designated recipient(s) named above, If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this
message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this
message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.



LAN-TEL
Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE

124 ACTON STREET

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER
MAYNARD, MA 01754

CONTRACT ID:

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
1400 Providence Highway
Suite 2000
Norwood, MA 02062
781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

INVOICE ID: 9913507
DRAW ID: 144
DATE: Aoril 2.2015

SALESPERSON:

CUSTOMER ID: -

MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD PO #:

LOCATION:

Terms: Net 30

2014 - 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: APRIL 2015
ATTN: KATHERINE WEST

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

$1,625,00

| $1,525.00|

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

PO#

20
PRC#

P v POL & 51

APR 0 6 2015
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LAN-TEL

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & INVOICE |D:
TECHNOLOGY CENTER DRAW ID:
124 ACTON STREET DATE:
ATTN: KATHERINE WEST
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:
CONTRACT ID: - CUSTOMER ID:
spfor PO #:
LOCATION: Terms:

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

1400 Providence Highway
Suite 2000
Norwood, MA 02062

781.561.8599 Fax 781.551.8667

www.lan-tel.com

O €

| 5% 1Y
9913513
144
Aopril 6.2015

Net 0

worK PERFORMED FOR THENI s ~7E PoLICE

PO#14-1080-0SD01-00000000102;15.

AMOUNT DUE $3,331.30

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

$3,331.30]

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.
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West, Katherine !POLZ

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent; Friday, April 17, 2015 11:12 AM
To: West, Katherine (POL)
Subject: RE: [

Katherine

Yes the original three have been replaced.

There is an additional strike that had a PO created earlier this week that has not been completed.

Bruce

The preceding emall message (Incloding any atiachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
muy constitute non-public information. 1tis intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above, If you ave not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients s not authorized and may be unlaw{ul,

From: West, Katherine (POL)

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:09 AM
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Subject: FW:

Hi Bruce,

Can you confirm that all of the Lan-Tel work was done on the_door strikcs-locks?
Thanks!

-- katherine

Katherine West

Administrative Officer

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t: 978-451-3310 / £: 978-451-3320 / c: 978-460-8516
catherine west@massmail.state

58 a - ey

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, oe
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: Mark Machesky [mailto:MMachesky@lan-tel.com]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 8:28 AM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Cc: Marci Bailey; West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Subject:

Bruce, the strikes have all been replaced for the three doors in - Have you had to replace any more
access cards that stop working?



Mark Machesky

Senior Security Technician
1400 Providence Highway
Norwood, MA 02062
Office: 617 551 8599
Cell: 617212 8944
Fax: 781551 8667
www.lan-tel.com




LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

A\ 1400 Providence Highway

- Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062 y
- 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 40 4
www.lan-tel.com % 1Y

Integrating Communication Systems .

o L

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913512
124 ACTON ST DRAW ID; 144
ATTN: JEANNE BEIN DATE: Aoril 6.2015
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:

CONTRACT ID: custoMmer 10: || EGN

ERA Massstatepol PO #:
LOCATION: Terms: Net0

WORK PERFORMED FOR TATE POLICE CAMERAS PER
PO#14-1080-0SD01-05D10-00000000102:13.

AMOUNT DUE $15,783.30
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $15.793.30|
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

APR 0 9 2015 ¢L
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West, Katherine (POL)

e e
From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 12:53 PM
To: West, Katherine (POL)
Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL); lwanicki, Richard (POL)
Subject: RE: Lan-Tel camera work
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Katherine

Unless DLt Sennott knows of anything that still needs to be completed i-it looks like the camera work was
completed on 4/1/15.

Bruce

The preceding email message (including any atiachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or

may congtitute non-public information, 1t is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above, If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please

notity the sender by veplying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by
unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: West, Katherine (POL)

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Subject: Lan-Tel camera work

Hi Bruce,

Can you confirm for me that all of the camera work was done in- If it is complete, can you please let me khow the
date it was completed?

Thanks!
-~ katherine

Katherine West

Administrative Officer

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t 9?8 451 3310 / f: 978- 451-3320 ,/ c: 978-460-8516

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only

~ to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
teplying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

A\E‘ 1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
- 781.551,8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913414
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID: 143
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER DATE: March 3.2015
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:

contracT i0: | EGEGEN customver 0: | TGN

MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD PO #:
LOCATION: Terms: Net 30

2014 - 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS
MONTHLY BILLING FOR: MARCH 2015 $1,525.00
ATTN; KATHERINE WEST

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $1.525.00|
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

pays 4lajs

MAR 0 6 2015
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LAN-TEL

Communications, Inc.

Invoice

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

Date: 4/1/2015
invoice No.: 11871

Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE

124 ACTON STREET
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER

MAYNARD, MA 01754

Customer ID: -

Description: Work Order - Repair

Terms:

1400 Providence Hwy
Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
(781)551-8599

Service at:

Reference: Work Order

PO Number; PO-14-1080-(

[ Item Description

Quantity Unit Price Amoum—l

PO-14-1080-0SD01-OSD10-00000000102:17

TECH INSTALLED NE

KEYPAD . CLEARED

OLD KEYPAD OUT OF SYSTEM AND DOWNLOADED

LABELS TO NEW KEYPAD.

AS QUOTED $605.00

VT 251015

APR D 6 2015

- BleIS

LOsaX
Halis

a1 1 AN

AT
S S I |

Subtotal: 605.00

Sales Tax: 0.00
Tatal Mua ¢+ 605.00




Commonwealth of
Massachusetts

Purchase Order

Organization: Department of State Police

TDOOZm<L

Vendor Numbar: 203293
LAN-TEL Communications, Inc

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
1400 Providence Highway, Sulte 2000
Norwood, MA 02062

INVOICES: Direct invoices in DUPLICATE to the address shown
above. TERMS AND CONDITIONS set forth in our Bid or
Quotation, on the reverse side hereof or incorporated herein by
reference become a part of this order,

Page 1 of 1

P.O. Date: 3/13/2015

Blanket Order Number

PO-14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-
00000000102:17

SHOW THIS NUMBER ON ALL
PACKAGES, INVOICES AND
SHIPPING PAPERS.

O T—IW

Emall: brian.eng@MassMall State. MA.US
(617) 267-6767

(617) 267-6767

-

Q-

MAIL INVOICE IN DUPLICATE TO:

Jeanne Bein

124 Acton Street

MSP Forensic & Technology Center
Maynard, MA 01754

us

Email; jeanne.bein@massmail state.ma us
(978) 451-3308 :

(978) 451-3309

Suolicitation (Bid) No.:

Payment Terms:
Shipping Terms:
Delivery Calendar Day(s) A.R.O.: 0

ftem# 1
Class-ltem 46-17-00
46-17-00-00-0000

pproved Manufacturer's Products, Category 2 Securily Equipment, Systems and Related Services -

Massachuselts Stale Police Order per attached quote

Quantity | Unit Price UOM [ Discount 3 | TOWI DISCOURL | oy gy | TAXAMOUNTE  Ergighy Total Cost
1,00 $ 605,00 EA 0.00 % $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $ 605,00
TAX: $0.00
FREIGHT: 5000
TOTAL: % 605,00
APPROVED:

By: Dianne Miller

Phnanatt: renot nog 7407



West, Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 7:16 AM
To: West, Katherine (POL)

Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL

Subject: RE: Lan-Tel -~ keypad work
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Katherine

The work in-replacing the keypad, was completed on 3/27/15.

Bruce

The preceding emunil message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidentinl, may be pirotected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
muy constitute non-public information, It is intended io be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) numed above, If you are not an infended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: West, Katherine (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 4:34 PM
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Cc: Sennott, Mary (|

Subject: Lan-Tel - keypad work

Hi Bruce,

Can you confirm for me whether or not Lan-Tel has completed the work on replacing the old- keypad m-
This was ordered under PO# 15LANILS11NN for a total of $605.00.

If this work was completed, can you let me know what the date was? The vendor has billed us, and I would like to pay if the
work is complete.

Thanks!
- katherine

Katherine West
Administrative Officer

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t: 978-451-3310 / f:

2 Wes

978-451-3320 / c: 978-460-8516

S Slate. 5

The preceding email message (including any attachments) containg information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

LAN-YVEL

Communications, Inc.

Invoice

Suite 2000

1400 Providence Hwy

Norwood, MA 02062
(781)551-8599

Date: 1/20/2015
Invoice No.: 11657
Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE service at: MA STATE PoLICE - GG
124 ACTON STREET
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER
MAYNARD, MA 01754
customer io:  EGczNB
Description: Work Order- Reference: Work Order -
Terms: PO Number: 14-1080-0SD
| Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount |
P0O-14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102:11
CABLE/HARDWARE PROGRAMMING
TOTAL INVOICE = $1,223.00
JAN 2 2 2015
st i Tl
eus
L|RAIE
foH= (12510 15 LANLSRNSO
PLOH pyeoLasiC 15043 LANDOY
Ak I LS Subtotal: 1,223.00
| BIER L= A
v J Sales Tax: 0.00
Total Due: 1,223.00




S\m*ﬁf\% 0P

Organization: Department of State Police

Commonwealth of
Massachusetts

Purchase Order

Vendor Number: 203293
LAN-TEL Communications, Inc

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
1400 Providence Highway, Sulte 2000
Norwood, MA 02062

ADOoOODZm<<

INVOICES: Direct invoices in DUPLICATE fo the address shown

above. TERMS AND CONDITIONS set forth in our Bid or
Quotation, on the reverse side hereof or incorporated herein by

reference become a part of this order.

P.O. Date: 12/30/2014

Blanket Order Number

PO-14-1080-0SD01-OSD10-
00000000102:11

SHOW THIS NUMBER ON ALL
PACKAGES, INVOICES AND
SHIPPING PAPERS.

04 v—xI»

Jeanne Bein

124 Acton Streat

MSP Forensic & Technology Center
Maynard, MA 01754

us

Email; jeanne.bein@massmail state.ma,us
(978) 451-3309

(978) 451-3308

O+ rr —o

MAIL INVOICE IN DUPLICATE TO:

Jeanne Bein

124 Acton Street

MSP Forensic & Technology Center
Maynard, MA 01754

us

Email: jeanne.bein@massmall.slate. ma.us
(978) 451-3309

(978) 451-3309

Payment Terms:
Shipping Terms:
Solicitation (Bid) No.: Delivery Calendar Day(s) A.R.O.: 0
tem# 1
Class-ltem 46-17-00
46-17-00-00-0000

Approved Manufacturer's Products, Category 2 Security Equipment, Systems and Related
Services, Certified to Sell, Install and Service. Mass State Police order; quote attached.

Quantity | Unit Price UOM | Discount % | TO! Discount | 7oy parg [ TAXAMOUNEE  prgigpy Total Cost
1.00 $1,223.00 EA 0.00 % $ 0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 1,223.00
TAX: $ 0.00
FREIGHT: §.0.00
TOTAL: $ 1,223.00
APPROVED:

By: Dianne Miller

Phone#: (508) 988-7427

BUYER



West, Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: ' Thursday, February 12, 2015 2:28 PM
To: West, Katherine (POL)

Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL)

Subject: RE: ﬂ» enroliment reader
Katherine

This has been completed and can be paid.

Bruce

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected hy the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: West, Katherine (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 4:25 PM
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL
Subject: RE: enrollment reader

Hi Bruce,
We received the bill for th-Enrol]mem Reader. Can you let me know if this is okay to pay or not?
Thanks!

-- katherine

[Katherine West

Administrative Officer

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t: 978-451-3310 / £: 978-451-3320 / c: 978-460-8516
katherine.west@massmail.state.ma.us

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

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Sennott, Mary (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL); West, Katherine (POL); Miller, Jeremy (POL)
Subject: FW: - enrollment reader

Hello

Lan-Tel finished installing the Key Fob reader at— When we started testing it out, Mark informed
me that | would not be able to use it to import the card numbers into- but rather | would see the numbers in the

1



gvent log and | would then have to enter them into the proper field in the persons credentials. Mark stated that he was
under the impression that we just wanted a fob reader so | did not have to go to the door for each fob.

| was under the impression that it was going to be an enrollment station. In my original email to John Barts | did state |
needed a key fob reader but | described the functionality of the enrolment station.

Add a key fob reader at my desk in the—area toactasa -Enroh'ment Station so that | will
be able to swipe the new ID card/Key Fob combo cards and import both key fob numbers into
Enrollment Manager — Credentials.

Mark is going to speak with John about this and | will reach out to him as well.

Bruce

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) 1 above. H you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
nofify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: John Bartolomucci [mailto:jbarts@lan-tel.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:45 PM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Subject: Springfield - enrollment reader

Bruce
Attached is the quote for the enroliment reader. Let me know if you have any questions

Thanks
Jotere Bantolomacel

o . - Yohn Bartolomucci

-
L AN EL | Director - Security Division
- ' 1400 Providence Highway, Suite 2000
| STCfLS | Norwood, MA 02062

Phene: 781.352.4056

Fax: 781551.8667
VWVVELAN-TELCOM: * el 5174137488

-

. Pease consider the envirarment beforg printing this e-meai

g REDUCE, RECYCLE, REUJSE AND RESTORE

Ths @lgctronia transmisgion may contain infemalion fhat is privilsgad, confidential
and exsmpt from discloaure uncler app icelilz low. i you are notthe intended recipient,
please notfy me immeadialely a5 use of this rformadcn ia stictly prohikied,



avent log and | would then have to enter them into the proper field in the persons credentials. Mark stated that he was
under the impression that we just wanted a fob reader so | did not have to go to the door for each fob.

I was under the impression that it was going to be an enrollment station. In my original email to John Barts | did state |
needed a key fob reader but | described the functionality of the enrolment station,

Add a key fob reader at my desk in the ECU Office area to act as o Enroliment Station so that | will
be able to swipe the new ID card/Key Fob combo cards and import both key fob numbers into Hirsch
Enrollment Manager — Credentials.

Mark is going to speak with John about this and | will reach out to him as well.

Bruce

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contalns information that may be confidentinl, may be protecied by the attorncy-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only ta the designated recipient(s) named sbove. If you are not sn intended recipicnt of thiy message, pleass
nolify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system, Any use, di Ination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized aod may be unlawful,

From: John Bartolomucci [mailto:jbarts@lan-tel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 2:45 PM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)
Subject: Springfield - enroliment reader

Bruce

Attached is the quote for the enroliment reader. Let me know if you have any questions

Thanks
Jotenw Bantolomace!

b John Bartolomucct
L AN TEL Director - Security Division
-____ ; : 1400 Providence Highway, Suite 2000

Ik Norwood, MA 02062
Phene: 781.352 4058

Fax. 781.551.8667

" _ P eage consider the ernvironment before printing this e-mei
L =} REDUCE, RECYCLE, REUSE AND RESTORE
This glectranic transimisaion may contain infermation hat s pivilegad, confidential

and exemiy from d sclosure urder appicable aw, If you ara not the interdad mcioisnt,
plexse notfy me immeadiaiely 25 use of this riormeticn s sbrctdy prohitized.



.’:';EMA\;_ .
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

INVOICE ID: 9913332
DRAW ID: 142
DATE: Februarv 3.2015

SALESPERSON:

customer (o: ||

MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD PO #:

LOCATION:

Terms: Net 30

2014 - 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: FEBRUARY 2015

ATTN: KATHERINE WEST

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

$1,525.00

| $1,525.00]

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

FEB 1 1 2015

o gk o QIS

A2 s
Codcr 2516 1S LANKSINSED

PLOH pypoLasioIHouUd LANQOO Y

pays 2130115



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

LA_N - TEL 1400 Providence Hwy

Communications, Inc. Suite 2000

Invoice

Norwood, MA 02062
(781)551-8599

Date;:
Invoice No.:

Bill to:

2/4/12015
11707

MASS STATE POLICE FORENSIC & Service at:
TECHNOLOGY CENTER

124 ACTON STREET

ATTN: KATHERINE WEST

MAYNARD, MA 01754

Customer ID: _

Description: Work Order-- Installation Reference: Work Order -
Terms: PO Number: 15LANLS10N
[ Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount |
PO #15LANLS10NN

MOTION SENSOR

1 MOTION SENSOR @%104.00 = $104.00
LABOR @$125/HOUR - $125.00
TOTAL INVOICE = $228.00

FEB 11 2015

. 35
WM

212 h 5
PONCT ABIO S JANLSIONDN

f E_a# PYPOLISO 1B 0 3 LANCO 4
Nl I.E S < \-.33 O t ‘
Subtotal: 229.00
Sales Tax: 0.00

Total Due: 229.00




West, Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 1:09 PM

To: West, Katherine (POL)

Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL); lwanicki, Richard (POL)
Subject: Extra Motion in the_

Katherine

The extra Motion sensor was installed in the_odav.

Bruce Cranstoun
Evidence Control Operations Supervisor
Evidence Controal Unit
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
applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not
an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
—'ﬁﬁﬂ‘&\“; 1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
- 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913283
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID: 140
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER DATE: December 31.2014
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:
CONTRACT ID: CUSTOMER ID: -
MAStatePolice PO #:
LOCATION: Terms: Net 30

WORK PERFORMED FOR CHANGE ORDER #4 FOR -READER AND STRIKES PER
PO#14-1080-05D01-00000000102;8

AMOUNT DUE $5,842.50
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $5.842.@|
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

C_ HAWAE Ling © ),

it
pPaYS 2 |10 115
| JAN D 7 2015
al) 15

fD'#C;f 251015 LAN L5 oSO
PECH pypoLasio15043 LANCO



West, Katherine !POLI —

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 12:55 PM
To: West, Katherine (POL)

Cc: Sennott, Ma

Subject: RE: Lan-Tel dditional readers
Categories: Facilities

Katherine

Lan-Tel completed the work on the_todav.
Bruce

The preceding email message (Inclucing any attachments) contains information that may be canfidentinl, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or

may constitute non-publie information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated veciplent(s) mamed above, Il you are not an infended recipient of this message, please

notify the sender by replying to this message nnd thon delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any uie, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by
unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawiul,

From: West, Katherine (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:01 AM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Cc: Sennott, Mary (PO

Subject: RE: Lan-Tel - additional readers

Hi Bruce,

Thanks so much for the info. We will hold this invoice and not pay it yet. Please just send me an email when the work is
completed.

Thanks!
- katherine

Katherine West

Administrative Officer

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t: 978-451-3310 / f: 978-451-3320 / ¢: 978-460-8516

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, ot may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:58 AM

To: West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Subject: RE: Lan-Tel - additional readers

Katherine



Lan-Tel still needs to complete the_

Bruce

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or

may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, plense

notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by
unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: West, Katherine (POL)

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 4:58 PM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Subject: Lan-Tel - I additional readers

Hi Bruce & Maty,

Can you let me know if the attached work for the_Additinnal Readers was completed, and if so on what datep This
was placed under PO# 15 LANLS6NS50 and a copy of the quote is attached,

Thanks!
-- katherine

Katherine West

Administrative Services Manager

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t: 978- 451-3310 /£ 978 451 -3320 / c: 978-460-8516

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, oz
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

w*WAN, 1400 Providence Highway

Norwood, MA 02062
- 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913138
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID: 134
MAYNARD, MA 01754 DATE: November 19.2014
SALESPERSON:
CONTRACT ID: CUSTOMER ID: -
MAStatePolice PO#:
LOCATION: Terms: Net 30

WORK PERFORMED FOR CHANGE ORDER #3 FOR-EADER AND STRIKES PER
PO#14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102. 14.

AMOQUNT DUE $2,140.00
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $2,140.00|
INTEREST @ 1.6% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

;"l‘ O W AN L
L ! W | X o~
.'H]ilr"‘-" i ],|, ! )
LA irvolcs Baceipt Jals ':_*3_5;3_?7___?_ ‘{szi_
-
' Al il .". ;-
j(__}-ﬂ- ! oK "The equipment, goods or satvicas for vihichthis
faymen is made yrere recaived on _ j J ]5

certifiad 1%

13,\‘16 signature date .. GQ—[HJJS- o
Po¥ eTasi015LANLSE NSO

. & reoe i L aNGoa
PRCHE pyPOLASIDIS OUD LAN L



Westi Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:02 PM

To: West, Katherine (POL)

Ce: Sen (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL)
Subject: FWV: 2nd Floor Elevator Reader
Katherine

| believe this raps up the_ Lan-Tel build out quotes.

Bruce

The preceding emuil message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) numed above, If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this messnge and then delete all copies of it from your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: Mark Machesky [mailto:MMachesky@lan-tel.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL)
Cc: Miller, Jeremy (POL); Previte, Joseph (POL); West, Katherine (POL)
Subject: RE: [l 2nd Floor Elevator Reader

Elevator is all set / tested for both floors.

Mark Machesky

Senior Security Technician
1400 Providence Highway
Norwood, MA 02062
Office: 617 551 8599
Cell: 617212 8944
Fax: 781 551 8667

www.lan-tel.com

mmememme Original message ==e=-==-

From: "Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)"

Date:02/04/2015 09:23 (GMT-05:00)

To: "Sennott, Mary (POL)" , "Iwanicki, Richard (POL)"

Ce: Mark Machesky , "Miller, Jeremy (POL)" , "Previte, Joseph (POL)" , "West, Katherine (POL)"
Subject:-an Floor Elevator Reader

Even though it is not up and running yet, | have added the 2" Floor elevator reader to all of the appropriate Door
Groups inh

If you hear of anybody having problems using this reader when it is working, please let me know

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
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawiul.



West, Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 2:02 PM

To: West, Katherine (POL)

Cc: Sen (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL)
Subject: FW: 2nd Floor Elevator Reader
Katherine

| believe this raps up the - Lan-Tel build out quotes.

Bruce

The preceding email message (including any nttachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or

may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed onty to the designated recipient(s) nanted above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please

notify the sender by veplying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message hy
unintended recipieats Is not authorized and may be unlawful,

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
Subject: RE:&an Floor Elevator Reader

Elevator is all set / tested for both floors.

Mark Machesky

Senior Security Technician
1400 Providence Highway
Norwood, MA 02062
Office: 617 551 8599
Cell: 617 212 8944
Fax: 781 551 8667
www.lan-tel.com

R Original message ---==-=-

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
Subject: [ nd Floor Elevator Reader

Even though it is not up and running yet, | have added the 2™ Floor elevator reader to all of the appropriate Door
Groups i

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
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,



LAN-TEL

Communications, Inc.

Statement of Account

MASS STATE POLICE

124 ACTON STREET

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER
MAYNARD, MA 01754

Statement of Account as of 2/13/2015

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062

781.551.8599

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

Finance
Invoice Description Date Charges Credits Retainage Charge
Service Work \J
SM11657 Invoice MISC. MISC. 01/20/2015 1,223.00
Service Work Totals: 1,223.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14-0246-20 MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD i
9913332 Invoice 02/03/2016 1,625.00 x
14-0246-20 MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD Totals: 1,525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14-0253-2_MAStatePo!ice
9913138 Invoice 11/19/2014 2,140.00
9913283 Invoice 12/31/2014 584250
14-0253-20 GG 2 statePolice Totals: 708250 /" 0.00 0.00 0.00
Statement Totals: 10,730.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEB 19 2015
Outstanding Retainage
Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120 Amount Balance
2,748.00 5,842.50 2,140.00 0.00 0.00 10,730.50 0.00
2/13/2015 Page 1 of 1



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

-}W’A\ 1400 Providence Highway o 4

g ey, Suite 2000 L
Norwood, MA 02062 it L
N_ l E I I 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 i abe 14
Resmeie= i it www.lan-tel.com i 5
Integrating Communication Systems | a1
MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913135
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID: 134
MAYNARD, MA 01754 DATE: November 19.2014
SALESPERSON:
CONTRACT ID: CUSTOMER ID: -
MAStatePolice PO #:
LOCATION: o9 4Y + 53,5L¥% Terms: Net 30

PERFORMED FOR THE INSTALLATION OF ACCESS CONTROL AND INTRUSION SYSTEM FOR
AND FACILITIES PER PO #14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000001096-2,

AMOUNT DUE $70,316.00
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE [ $70,316.00]
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

ivoice s oo NQY. 2.4 2225
“The equipment, ooy e

visemeoon (L 10
wmj

JEYMANL IS Mads Wi

sertited bk

Y T

PO# CT 251015 LANLS3 NSO

& PVYPOLABIOIS 0I5 LAN OO |



West, Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 1:17 PM

To: West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Ce: Bei OL

Subject: RE:'mD & work

Katherine

Let’s use a completion date of 12/1/14 for the original- Expansion quote.

Bruce

The preceding email message (Including any nttachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or

niay constitute nonspublic information, It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated reciplent(s) named above, I you ave not am inteaded recipient of this message, please

noetify the sender by veplying to this message nnd then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Amy ose, dissemina tion; disteibution; or réproduction of this message by
unintended recipients is not autherized and may be unlawiul,

From: West, Katherine (POL)
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:02 AM
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)

Cc: Bein, Jeanne (POL
Subject: RE:ﬂ&-work
Hi Bruce,

So since the elevator readers are on a separate PO, we are okay to pay the invoice for the-cxp:msion work? If so, can
you let me know the date that the work was completed? We need that info to pay the invoice.

Thanks!
-~ katherine

Katherine West

Administrative Officer

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t: 978-451-3310 / f: 978-451-3320 / c: 978-460-8516

katherine.west(@massmail. state, ma.us

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be uniawful.

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:01 AM

To: West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Cc: Bein, Jea

subject: re: RN NN o

Katherine




nd

Everything has been completed except the Elevator key fob reader for the 2™ floor.

Bruce

The preceding email message (including any atiachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above, If you are not on intended recipient of this message, please
nodify the sender by veplying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawiul,

From: West, Katherine (POL)
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 4:48 PM
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)

Cc: Bein, Jeanne (POL
Subject: RE: &-.Nork
Hi Bruce,

Unless I am missing something, I don’t think that the elevator work is part of thc- expansion work? I checked over
the quote and don’t see any references to the elevator. I am pretty sure that work was on PO# 15LANLS6N50, which was
for:

e 20d floor reader & lock hardware
@  Additional reader the control the elevator on the second floor

Lf the 27 floor reader was not included on this job. is it okay to pay otherwise? I know back in November there was still quite

a few thinis outstanding on both of these jobs (- & still needed the radio back-up installed,

and still had some work outstanding relating to the the and a few other areas. Is this
work complete now?

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

katherine west@massmail. state.ma.us

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated recipient(s) named above, If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Amny use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 3:03 PM
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)

Cc: Bein, Jeanne (POL
o o'k

Subject: RE:
Reviewing the quote for | it looks like the elevator key fob reader is part of this quote. Mark is currently working
on the elevator key fob reader. Once that is complete, | believe all of the work on this quote will be done.

Katherine

&



Bruce

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorpey<client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information, 1t is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients I8 not authorized and may be unlawiul,

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 2:57 PM
To: West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)

Cc: Bein, Jeanne (POL
Subject: RE: &I ok

Katherine

4

L‘am-Tel has completed all work ir_ They finished the install of the Radio backup. Use a completion date of
12/19/14.

Bruce

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney=client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) nnmed above, If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by veplying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not nuthorized and may be unlawful,

From: West, Katherine (POL)
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:39 PM
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)

Subject: -& work

Hi Bruce & Mary,

Can you please confirm that all of the Lan-Tel work was completed for -md thc-build-outs on the
attached two quotes? If so, please confirm the date that the work was completed, as we need to pay the invoice.

Thanks!
-- kathetine

Katherine West

Administrative Services Manager

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t: 978-451-3310 / £: 978-451-3320 / c: 978-460-8516

heti amass state.ma.us

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
I | N- I E I I 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913280
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID: 140
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER DATE: Januarv 2.2015
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:
contracTi0: NI customer o: [
MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD PO #:
LOCATION: Terms: Net 30

2014 - 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS
MONTHLY BILLING FOR: JANUARY 2015 $1,625.00
ATTN: KATHERINE WEST

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $1,525.00|
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

thb | f:mwnnﬁldhlﬁ-lr5¢5

13hs
pol CTASI0ISLANLSING O



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
: .,,-JQEA\P%‘ __ 1400 Providence Highway

' Suite 2000 N
Norwood, MA 02062 s WL
- 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667 o 1Y
) e ] www.lan-tel.com |50 1% .
Integrating Communication Systems nﬁgtaii. G
0o At
MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913137 |/ & i
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID: 134
MAYNARD, MA 01754 DATE: November 19,2014
SALESPERSON:
CONTRACT ID: CUSTOMER ID: -
B ‘MAStatePolice PO #:
LOCAT'ON:___% m,;f-j QT.?‘“G"TEPQIL':I } i 1‘\?11 dir-’ "'J j: Y’j’ﬁ"(ﬁr Terms: Net 30
WORK PERFORMED FOR CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR-PANEL PER
PO#14-1080-0SD01-0SD10-00000000102.5.
AMOUNT DUE $2,950.00
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE | $2,950.00]

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

tvoice Recalpt daiw., Mmj 2@52@]5_

"The squipmer
payment is

anus 1Mo

L O earvioos for wy

cetved o \© )40} 14

s s 1[l.6h5’ -

PO¥F ct 251015 LANLSY NSO
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West, Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:19 PM

To: W erine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Subject: RE: Panel work

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Katherine

| just spoke with Mark and the estimated completion date for the extra- panel was 10/10/14.

Bruce

The preceding email message (incloding any attachments) containg information that may be confidential, may be protected by the stiorney-client or other applicable privileges, or

may constitute non-public information. it is intended to be conveyed only to the desig I recipient(s) { above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please

notify the sender by replving to this message and then delete all copies of i from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by
unintended recipients is not suthorized and may be unlawful,

From: West, Katherine (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:01 AM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Subject: RE: Panel work

Hi Bruce,

Thanks, that’s very helpful. Can you let me know the date that it was completed? We need that info to pay the invoice.
"Thanksl

-~ katherine

Katherine West

Administrative Officer

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t 978«451 3310/ £ 973 451 3320 / ¢ 978-460-8516

~west{@m i .us

The preceding email message (including any attachments) containg information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, ot
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:00 AM

To: West, Ka (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Subject: RE: Panel work
Katherine

This has been completed



Bruce

The preceding email message (including any nttachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information. I s intended to be conveyed only to ihe designated recipient(s) named above. IT you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and (hen delete 8l copies of it from your computer system, Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlaw(ul,

From: West, Katherine (POL)

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 4:55 PM

To: Sennott, Mary (POL); Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)
Subject: FW: [JijPanel work

Hi Bruce & Mary,

I am just trying to clean up the Lan-Tel invoices. Attached is the quote for the work on the anels that was ordered
under PO# 15 LANLS4NS0, Can you let me know if this work was completed and if it is okay to pay? If it was completed,
can you please let me know on what date?

Thanlks!
-- katherine

Katherine West
Administrative Services Manager
Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street
- Maynard MA 01754
t 978-451-3310 / £

Wwes

978-451-3320 / c: 978-460-8516
o @ ” H ..‘l' ;. 1.

- 18

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

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:53 PM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Subject: Panel work

Hi Bruce & Mary,

Can you please confirm that the Lantel work was completed for thc-T’s.ncl. I do not have a copy of the quote, but 1
have attached the invoice. If the work was completed, then I need to know the date that it was done so that I can pay the
invoice.

Thanks!
-- katherine

Kathetine West

Administrative Services Manager

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t: 978-451-3310 / £: 978-451-3320 / c: 978-460-8516



L L LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

LAN-TEL 1400 Providence Hwy

Communications, Inc. Suite 2000
Norwood, MA 02062
| nVOi ce (781)551-8599
Date: 12/23/2014

Invoice No.; 11539

Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE Service at: MA STATE POLICE CRIME LAB

124 ACTON STREET
MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER

MAYNARD, MA 01754

Customer ID: _

Description: Work Order- Reference: Work Order -
Terms: PO Number: 14-1080-OSD
[ Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

PO #14-1080-O8D01-0SD10-00000000102:9

12/19 TECH REMOVED]llecuipvenT AN
EVO BAORD FROM SITE AND TRANSPORTED T
SITE.

READERS, STRIKES, MOTIONS, KEYPADS AND WIRE ALL
LEFT IN PLACE.

TOTAL PER QUOTE = $450.00

DEC 2 6 201
e el paus iltyps
L2y ks Bl
1[!6 IS
PO CTASIOISLANLSN NSO
PRCH#  PVPOLASIONS DIy (AN O3
Subtotal: 450,00
Sales Tax: g 0.00

Total Due: \ 450.00




LAN-TEL

Integrating Communication Systems
December 16, 2014
Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of State Police
C/0 John Cronin
Director of Administrative Services
124 Acton St.

Maynard, Ma. 01754

Re: - Security equipment removal

John,

LAN-Tel is please to provide you with this proposal for the above referenced work under
the state contract FAC64 guidelines. The following is a description of work, which will

apply.

This proposal is based on information obtained.

Scope of work:

Remove existing security and access control equipment from the facility. Provide the
necessary labor, associated with the following:

* Remove selected access control equipment from wall areas.
¢ Remove selected intrusion equipment from wall area.

Total cost for above work will not exceed. $450.00
All above mention work will be at the labor rate per state contract FAC64

Any questions you have please contact me at 781-352-4056

Thank you,
Yol Bartolomucel

John Bartolomucci

o S

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc, » www.lan-tel.com
1400 Providence Hwy Bldg 2 Ste 2000 Norwood, MA 02062 » Phone: 781.551.8599 Fax: 781.551.8667
Structured Cabling = Security = Telephony * Audio Visual



Wes& Katherine !POL!

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 7:562 AM

To: West, Katherine (PQL\: Mary (POL)
Subject: RE: Lantel work fo

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Katherine

| can confirm that this was completed on 12/19/14.

Bruce

The preceding email niessage (including any sttachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information. 11 is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named sbove. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by veplying fo this message and then delele all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: West, Katherine (POL)
Sent: Friday, January 02, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Sennott, Mary (POL); Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Subject: Lantel work for_

Hi Mary & Bruce,

Can you please confirm that Lantel removed tiu-cquipment and the [ ¢vo board from-cm 12/19/14
and transported them to the [ lllsite? We have been billed for the work.

‘Thanks!
- katherine

Katherine West

Administrative Officer

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

t: 978-451-3310 / f: 978-451-3320 / e: 978-460-8516

9 e amnaus

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, [t is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sendet by
replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

M‘R&; . 1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
I | - I 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913068
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID: 133
MAYNARD, MA 01754 DATE: November 3.2014
SALESPERSON:
contract i0: [ customer 10: [
MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD PO #:
LOCATION: Terms: Net 30

2014 - 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS
MONTHLY BILLING FOR: NOVEMBER 2014 $1,525.00

ATTN: KATHERINE WEST 4

f
/

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE V' $1,525.00|
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS,

WY Db 2014

3, Qoods OF services Tor wipch this j 4
nacsAn e reomved ﬁ?:_.”_' ||l"’4 - I | ' 5 (o I

skgnaiie dels I \ | '—}]I‘J:
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LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

s M 1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

Wi,
Norwood, MA 02062
o 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913136
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID; 134
MAYNARD, MA 01754 DATE: November 19.2014
SALESPERSON:
CONTRACT ID: CUSTOMER ID: -
& I ' StatePolice PO #:
LOCATION: Terms: Net 30

WORK PERFORMED FOR CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR ACCESS CARDS PER
PO#14-1080-O5D01-0SD10-00000000102.4.

AMOUNT DUE $4,200.00
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE | $4,200.00|
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS,

pays
3™
(U

peerscovedon. LB U
wrawesar 1) 1Y

POE  DC 25015 LANLSI EO
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West, Katherine sPOLz

From: Sennott, Mary (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 11:00 AM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); West, Katherine (POL)
Subject: RE: LanTel access cards?

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

It was the 13th

W o o e o o o e o e ook sl o ok o o ol ol s sl o o ol ool e ol ke o ok sk ol e ok ol ok

Detective Lieutenant Mary M. Sennott
Massachusetts State Police

Forensic and Technology Center

124 Acton St.

Maynard, Ma 01754

078-451-3402

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

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:58 PM
To: West, Katherine (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Subject: RE: LanTel access cards?

Katherine

We did receive the access cards. | believe it was on 11/13/14 but | will need to verify the date with the DLt. She
received them from John Barts. '

Bruce

The preceding emnil message (including nny attachments) containg information that may be confidentinl, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable priviteges, or
may constitunte nog-public information. 11 is Intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above, 1T you are not an intended recipient of this ge, please

1



notify the sender by veplying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by
unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: West, Katherine (POL)

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2014 3:55 PM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL); Sennott, Mary (POL)
Subject: LanTel access cards?

Hi Bruce & Mary,
Have you received the access cards from LanTel yet? If so, can you let me know when you received them.

Sorry to slam you with all of this at once. LanTel sent all of these invoices together, and there are some large prompt payment
discounts that we will lose if the work is done and we don’t pay the invoices within 9 days.

Thanks!
-~ katherine

Katherine West

Administrative Services Manager

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
. 124 Acton Street

Maynard MA 01754

& 978 451-3310 / i 978 451 3320 / c: 978-460-8516

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information, It is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended tecipient of this message, please notify the sender by
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

. A Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
- 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9913160
124 ACTON STREET DRAW ID: 134
MAYNARD, MA 01754 DATE: December 1.2014
SALESPERSON:
CONTRACT ID: | cusTomeR I0: [ N
MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD PO
LOCATION: e q Terms: Net 30

2014 - 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS
MONTHLY BILLING FOR: DECEMBER 2014 $1,525.00
ATTN: KATHERINE WEST

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $1 ,525.00'
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.

. DEC @4 2004
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LLAN-TEL

Communications, Inc.

Invoice

Date:
Invoice No.:

10/22/2014
11093

Bill to: MASS STATE POLICE

124 ACTON STREET

MSP FORENSIC/TECHNOLOGY CTR
ATTN: JEANNE BEIN

MAYNARD, MA 01754

Customer ID: -

Description: Work Order_- Installation

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

1400 Providence Hwy
Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
(781)551-8599

Service at: MASS STATE POLICE CRIME LAB

Reference: Work Order

Terms: PO Number: 14-1080-O8D
| Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount |
PO#14-1080-OSD01-0SD10-00000000102:2
insTALLED [l ReAvER AND- Lock oN[il
DOOR PER APPROVED QUOTE.
SEE ATTACHED PO
TOTAL= $1,917.00

mﬂ' CTAGID 1S

olaaliy

LANLS R NSO

Pﬁaﬂ- :T'" V :4"‘4 ' ) , 10 _ '-_:: 09 LE)E '_.' ; a'a

Subtotal: 1,917.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
Total Due: 1,917.00




Qrganization: Department of State Police

Commonwealth of
Massachusetts

Purchase Order

ADOO0Zm<

Vendor Number: 203293
LAN-TEL Communications, Inc

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
1400 Providence Highway, Suite 2000
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

P.0O. Date: 8/4/2014

Blanket Order Number

PO-14-1080-0SD01-OSD10-
00000000102:2

SHOW THIS NUMBER ON ALL
PACKAGES, INVOICES AND
SHIPPING PAPERS.

Jaanne Bein

124 Acton Street

MSP Forensic & Technology Center
Maynard, MA 01754

us

Emall: jeanne.bein@massmail state.ma.us
(978) 451-3309

O-4 T-—TIWm

1-3309

MAIL INVOICE IN DUPLICATE TO:

Jeanne Bein

124 Acton Street

MSP Forensic & Technology Center
Maynard, MA 01754

us

Email: jeanne.bein@massmall state.ma.us
(978) 451-3300

—— —m

O -

~.=_____\

k (978) 451-3309

Solicitation (Bid) No.:

Payment Terms:
Shipping Terms:
Delivery Calendar Day(s) AR.O.: 0

Item # 1

Class-ltem 46-17-00
46-17-00-00-0000
I 0o Addition- SEE attached QUOTE dated 7/23/14

Quantity | Unit Price UOM [ Discount % | TORIDISCOUNt | iy Rt | TAXAMOUNE|  prgigny Total Cost
1.00 $ 1,917.00 EA 0.00 % $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00 $1,917.00
TAX: $0.00
FREIGHT: $0.00
TOTAL: $1,817.00
APPROVED:
BY: Cheri Lee

Phone#: (508) 820-2148

BUYER



WaaE Katherine ‘POL!

From: Brooks, Nancy (POL)
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 1:42 PM

To: West, Katherine (P
Subject: FW: File location in

Door is completed. Yay!

Nancy Wong Brooks

Forensic Chemistry Section Manager
59 Horse Pond Road

Sudbury, MA 01776

508-358-3142 (phone)
617-519-7600 (cell)

508-358-3224 (fax)

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable
privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is infended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient
of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: Tatro, Caroline (POL) .
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 1:39 P
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Cc: Brooks, Nancy (POL); Elian, Albert (POL)
Subject: File location in

The door is all set. It has key fob access and the old locking system has been covered up.
As soon as the file cabinets can be brought tolJJjjij fromhthen we can begin to have a completed file location in
there.

Caroline Tatro, Forensic Scientist

MSP Forensic Services Group

190 Carando Drive, Springfield, MA 01104
Ph: (413)205-1817 Fax: (413)205-1802

The preceding email message (including any attachments) containg information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other
applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not
an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any
use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,



LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

M\mk 1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
- 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www.lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

SALESPERSON:

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9912987
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DRAW ID: 133

124 ACTON STREET

MAYNARD, MA 01754

contracT iD: | customeR ID: | NEGcN

MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD
LOCATION:

Terms: Net 30

DATE: October 1.2014

2014 - 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS
MONTHLY BILLING FOR: OCTOBER 2014 $1,525.00

ATTN: KATERINE WEST

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.
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LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

g A‘u _ 1400 Providence Highway

i Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
I i ™ I E 781.551.8599 Fax 781.551.8667
www. lan-tel.com

Integrating Communication Systems

MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE ID: 9912910
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DRAW ID: 133
124 ACTON STREET DATE: September 9.2014
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:

CONTRACT ID: M CUSTOMER ID: -

M CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD PO #:
LOCATION: Terms: Net 30

2014 - 2015 SERVICE CONTRACT - 9 STATE PD CRIME LAB LOCATIONS

MONTHLY BILLING FOR: JULY 2014 $1,625.00
AUGUST 2014 1,625.00
SEPTEMBER 2014 1,525.00
AMOUNT DUE $4,575.00
ATTN: KATERINE WEST i
frf
AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $4.575.00I Y

INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS.
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sl .
LAN-TEL

Communications, Inc.

Invoice

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

1400 Providence Hwy
Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
(781)551-8599

Date:

Invoice No.:

Bill to:

9/10/2014
10853

MASS STATE POLICE

ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
124 ACTON STREET

MAYNARD, MA 01754

customer 1D: [ KGN

Description: Work Order-- Repair

Service at: E POLICE

Reference: Work Order -

Terms: PO Number:
[ Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
SITE CALLED FOR SERVICE ON
FALSE ALARM AND MULTIPLE MISSING MODULES .
TECH WAS ABLE TO POWER CYCLE THE MISSING
MODULES AND GET THEM BACK AND OPERATIONAL
SYSTEM TESTED OK.
9/1 5 HOURS @$165.00/HR (HOLIDAY RATE ) = $825.00
JEP 12 2014
q, 4
Cr Fm) mum LD Lt
- 4 ] Al
PO CT 2GID 175 LANLSSNSED
: il F{'-‘ .
(Ff ' (8] TR P ]l'.'..l L'}\ I Tells I."_r { {rr { (O | ." Dyy
113 ]\
Subtotal: 825.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
Total Due: Vv 825.00




West, Katherine (POL)

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Monday, September 01, 2014 9:56 PM

To: POL-DL-Maynard Security; Miller, Jeremy (POL); West, Katherine (POL)
Subject: I 2 =ms 9/114

Kristen

There were two alarm activations today at the-facitity,

The first alarm was at about 1010 hrs from th_motion detector. DLt. Fabry responded to the facility
and did not observe any signs of unauthorized activity, There were no trouble messages i

The second alarm, which occurred at about 1440 hrs came from multiple locations on the 2™ floor. -showed
several Line Fault, Bus Failure, AC failure and Missing Module Trouble messages. Due to the Trouble messages |
responded to th-Facility. When | arrived the key pads were not responding and there were several missing
maodule messages. After working with Lan-Tel over the phone | was unable to correct the issue. At this time there was a
missing module and a power failure message and the motion sensors from-were not showing up in- | called
Katherine West and received permission to have Lan-Tel come out on an emergency service call. DLt. Sennott and
leremy were also notified.

After working on the system Lan-Tel believes that the transformer for- was starting to go bad and was
periodically not providing enough power to the_EVO board. This lack of power created the bus faults.
The bus faults cased the EVO board to lock up and become unresponsive and probably caused the motion sensors to
lose power causing them to not be seen by the EVO board when it finally started receiving proper power supply. Since
the EVO board did not see the motion sensors it removed from being active.

While we were trouble shooting this issue we also noticed that th_camera was not working. Lan-Tel
was not able to correct this camera and will make another service call early this week to trouble shoot this camera.

At this time we are not sure why the motion sensor was activated in the- It could have been a precursor to the
trouble we had later in the day or it may have been unrelated since there were no Trouble messages in

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
applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If'you are not
an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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LAN-TEL

Integrating Communication Sysiems

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.

1400 Providence Hwy
Building #2 Suite 2000
Norwood, MA 02062
781.551.8599 Fax 781-551-8667

Invoice www.lan-tel.com
MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE 1D 99127218
ATTN: BRUCE CRANSTOUN DRAW ID: 131
124 ACTON STREET DATE: July 1, 2014
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:
conractio: NN customerio: [N
I 0 Ds-MAStatePolice PO#:
LOCATION: TERMS: NET 30

WORK PERFORMED FOR THE CAMERA ADD, READER AND INTERCOM UPDATE

PROJECT PER PO#14-1080-05D10-00000000102:1

AMOUNT DUE $1,868.50

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE
INTEREST @ 1.5% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 80 DAYS

JUL 24 2004

ivolce Feceipt (il e vt
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WestI Katherine !POL!

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 926 AM
To: West, Katherine (POL)

Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL)

Subject: RE: message

Katherine

This work was completed on Thursday 8/28/14.

Bruce

The preceding ematl message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above, If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by veplying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlaw ful,

From: West, Katherine (POL)

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 8:48 AM
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Subject: RE: message

Hi Bruce,

Did you ever confirm if this work was completed or not? Lan-Telis a PPD vendor and we are undet a lot of heat from fiscal
to capture every PPD that we can right now, so if the work is completed I need to know on what date so that I can pay the bill
ASAP. ' '

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
satherine. ssmail sta a.us

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

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 8:48 AM
To: West, Katherine (POL)

Subject: RE: message

| am meeting with Mark tomorrow so | will let you know. Mark has the monitor so | am not sure. He has been trying to
fix an issue with the video.



Bruce

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or
may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system, Any use, disseminntion, distribution, or reproduction of this message by

unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful,

From: West, Katherine (POL)

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 8:42 AM
To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Subject: FW: message

Hi Bruce,

Any update on when we can expect the monitor install to be completed’r’ I have the bill for this job and I am holding off
paying it until the work is completed.

Thanks!
-- katherine

Kathetrine West

Administrative Services Manager

Massachusetts State Police Forensic & Technology Center
124 Acton Street )
Maynard MA 01754

t: 978 451 3310/ £ 978-451 3’520 / c: 978-460-8516

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be protected by
the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to be conveyed only
to the designated recipient(s) named above, If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by
treplying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authotized and may be unlawful.

From: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 4:10 PM

To: West, Katherine (POL)

Cc: Sennott, Mary (POL); Iwanicki, Richard (POL)
Subject: FW: message

FYI

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

From: John Bartolomucci [mailto:jb. lan-tel.
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 8:09 AM

To: Cranstoun, Bruce (POL)

Subject: message

Hi Bruce,



Picked up your message late yesterday and had Kate look at theqportai again for P.0.’s and did not find
anything there for the State Police. The only current one was last week, this was ag-add on for the reader/
intercom.

As for the second part of the question you had. Yes, the monitor is part of the intercom install. | know the monitor has
not been fully installed yet. Sounds like something being looked into for this install. Mark will take care of it once all is
OK.

Hope all is well

Thanks

Jotiww Bantolomueci

o v Yohn Bartolomucci
Norwood, MA 02062
Phone: 781.352.4056

L AN TEL Director - Security Division
L]
Fax: 781.551.8667

1400 Providence Mighway, Suite 2000
WWW.LAN-TEL.COM g 517.413.7488

1, Pleage consider the envirerment befzrs priming this e-micd
¢ - REDUCE, RECYCLE, REUSE AND RESTORE
Th s slectronic transmission may contain infarmation Hhat s priviegea, confidential
and exampat from disciosurs urder appicable [aw, If you are not the Interded recipier:.
please notly me immeadiale’y ns use of th's ‘rformation is strictly prohlizhed,



A\ 2 LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
' 1400 Providence Hwy
LAN" TEL Bullding #2 Suite 2000

Integrating Communication Systoms

Norwood, MA 02062
781.551.8599 Fax 781-551-8667

Invoice lan-
MASS STATE POLICE INVOICE 1D 9912721A
ATTN: BRUCE CRANSTOUN DRAW ID: 131
124 ACTON STREET DATE: June 30, 2014
MAYNARD, MA 01754
SALESPERSON:

CONTRACT ID: [ ] custoveri: | EEGEGN

I /. 00s-MAStatePolice PO#:

LOCATION:

TERMS: NET 30

[

WORK PERFORMED FOR THE CAMERA ADD, READER AND INTERCOM UPDATE
PROJECT PER PO#14-1080-05D10-00000000102:1

AMOUNT DUE

$10,237.95

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE 10,237.95 |

INTEREST @ 1.6% WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICES OVER 60 DAYS

JUL 24 2004
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LAN-TEL

Communicatiaons, Inc.

Statement of Account

MASS STATE POLICE

124 ACTON STREET

MSP FORENSIC/TECH CENTER
MAYNARD, MA 01754

Statement of Account as of 1/13/2015

LAN-TEL Communications, Inc.
1400 Providence Highway

Suite 2000

Norwood, MA 02062
781.551.8599

Finance
Invoice Description Date Charges Credits Retainage Charge
Service Work
SM11539 Invoice MISC. MISC. 12/23/2014 450.00 t,‘-i’
Service Work Totals: 450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14-0246-20 MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD
9913280 Invoice 01/02/2015 1,525.00| 07!
14-0246-20 MA STATE PD CONTRCT 14/15-MAPD Totals: 1,525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14-0253-20 WORC & MAYNARD-MAStatePolice
9913135 Invoice 1192014 70,316.00| Pt
9913137 Invoice 11/19/2014 2,950.00 {.‘-r'i
9913138 Invoice 11/19/2014 2,140.00 : i = ,
9913283 Invoice 1 N '1( ) 12/31/2014 5,842.50 ’.r"t NOT COEr (AN f
14-0253-20 AStatePolice Totals: 81,248.50 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Statement Totals: 83,223.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
JAN 16 2015
Outstanding Retainage
Current Over 30 Qver 60 QOver 90 Over 120 Amount Balance
7,817.50 75,406.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83,223.50 0.00
LAN-TEL Communications, Ing. 11312015 Page 1 of 1





